
 
 

 
 

LICENSING PANEL  
 

WEDNESDAY 28 SEPTEMBER 2005 
1.30 PM * 

 
PANEL AGENDA (LICENSING AND GENERAL PURPOSES) 

 
COMMITTEE ROOM 5                       

HARROW CIVIC CENTRE 
 
*  THERE WILL BE A BRIEFING FOR MEMBERS AT 7.00 PM IN COMMITTEE ROOM 4 
 
 

 
  MEMBERSHIP    (Quorum 3)  
 
    
 
  Chair: 

 
Councillor (none) 

 
Councillors: 

 
Choudhury 
 

Mrs Bath 
Knowles 
 

(none) 
 

(none) 
 

 
 

Issued by the Democratic Services Section, 
Legal Services Department  

 
Contact:  Michelle Fernandes, Committee Administrator 
Tel:  020 8424 1542    E-mail:  michelle.fernandes@harrow.gov.uk 

 
NOTE FOR THOSE ATTENDING THE MEETING: 

IF YOU WISH TO DISPOSE OF THIS AGENDA, PLEASE LEAVE IT BEHIND AFTER THE MEETING. 
 IT WILL BE COLLECTED FOR RECYCLING. 

 



 

 

 
  HARROW COUNCIL 

 
LICENSING PANEL  
 
WEDNESDAY 28 SEPTEMBER 2005 
 

 
  

  AGENDA - PART I   
  

1. Appointment of Chair:    
 To appoint a Chair for the purposes of this meeting. 

  
2. Attendance by Reserve Members:    
 To note that there are no Reserve Members currently appointed to this Panel. 

  
3. Declarations of Interest:    
 To receive declarations of personal or prejudicial interests, arising from 

business to be transacted at this meeting, from all Members present. 
  

4. Arrangement of Agenda:    
 To consider whether any of the items listed on the agenda should be 

considered with the press and public excluded on the grounds that it is 
thought likely, in view of the nature of the business to be transacted, that 
there would be disclosure of confidential information in breach of an 
obligation of confidence or of exempt information as defined in the Local 
Government (Access to Information) Act 1985. 
  

5. Minutes:    
  

[Note:  Licensing Panel minutes are:-  
 
(1) approved following each meeting by the Members serving on that 

particular occasion and signed as a correct record by the Chair for that 
meeting; 

(2) printed into the Council Minute Volume, published monthly; 
(3) not submitted to the next panel meeting for approval. 
 
Reasons: The Licensing Panel is constituted from a pooled membership. 
Consequently, a subsequent Panel meeting is likely to comprise a different 
Chair and Members who took no part in the previous meeting’s proceedings. 
The process referred to at (1) above provides appropriate approval scrutiny]. 
  

6. Public Questions:    
 To receive questions (if any) from local residents or organisations under the 

provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 18 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
  

7. Petitions:    
 To receive petitions (if any) submitted by members of the public/Councillors 

under the provisions of Committee Procedure Rule 15 (Part 4B of the 
Constitution). 
 

 



 

 

 
8. Deputations:    
 To receive deputations (if any) under the provisions of Committee Procedure 

Rule 16 (Part 4B of the Constitution). 
  

9. Licensing Procedures:  (Pages 1 - 2) Enc. 
 Procedure to be followed at an oral hearing. 

  
10. Application for variation of Hours at Chandi Bar, 59 High Street, 

Edgware during Transitional Period:  (Pages 3 - 32) 
Enc. 

 Report of the Chief Environmental Health Officer. 
  

11. Application for Variation of Hours during Transitional Period, Ajans 
Food & Wine, 324 Rayners Lane, Harrow:  (Pages 33 - 58) 

Enc. 

 Report of the Chief Environmental Health Officer. 
  

12. Application for Variation of Hours at Rambling Inn, 410 Kenton Lane, 
Kenton During Transitional Period:  (Pages 59 - 88) 

Enc. 

 Report of the Chief Environmental Health Officer. 
  

13. Any Other Business:    
 Which the Chair has decided is urgent and cannot otherwise be dealt with. 

  
  AGENDA - PART II - NIL   

  



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Panel, Licensing Act 2003

This document provider a summary of the Panel's usual procedure for the conduct of an oral hearing in public.

1 Introduction bylchair of: -Mem bers
-Officers and Officers of Responsible Authorities
-Applicants and Objectors
-the procedure for the hearing.

2. Presentation °t the report by Officers of the Relevant Authority.

3.

Presentation ~y the applicant of their statement. Additional material may be submitted with the
agreement oflthe Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal advisor at the time.

4. Questioning qf applicant by: each of the objectors
the Panel

5. Presentation ~y the objectors, or their representive of their statements. Additional material may be
submitted wit the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's legal
advisor at the time.

6. Questioning qf each objector by: the applicant
the Panel

7 Concluding s~atement(s) by objectors.

8. Concluding s~atement by applicant.

9. The Panel tOtether with their legal advisor and committee clerk withdraw to consider of the application.
Should the P nel wish to clarify any point with any particular party, all sides are recalled for the questions
to be asked.

10. The hearing i$ reconvened for the Panel to announce their decision. Should the application be refused
or conditions pe placed on the licence the Panel must give reasons for this action.

NOTES

WITNESSES: Either Si[e may call witnesses to support their case. Witnesses should have submitted written
stateme~ts before the e~ring which they present and on which they may bequestioned. Witnesses introduced at
short notice may speak with the agreement of the Panel and the other party, subject to advice by the Council's
legal advisor at the tim .

ADJOURNMENT: The IPanel may at a~y time a~journ to a later d~te for the further consideration of an application.
The date and time sho~ld be agreed with all parties as far as possible.

5

Agenda Item 9
Pages 5 to 6



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
Meeting:   Licensing Panel 
Date: 28 September 2005 
Subject: Application for variation of hours at Chandi 

Bar, 59 High Street, Edgware during 
Transitional period 

Responsible Officer: Chief Environmental Health Officer 
Contact Officer: P Sivashankar, Service Manager, ext 5605 
Portfolio Holder:  Councillor Philip O’Dell 
Key Decision: No 
Status: Public 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 
 
Members are asked to determine the application in accordance with the guidance 
in Section 2.5. 
 
Reason for report 
 
The application for a simultaneous variation by the Chandi bar has received 
representations. As per the Council’s Licensing Policy and Delegation of 
Licensing Functions, all applications with unresolved representations are to be 
determined by the Licensing Panel. 
 
Benefits 
 
The hearing provides the applicant, persons making the representations and the 
Licensing Authority an opportunity to engage in constructive dialogue to 
determine the application in an open public forum.  
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
None 

7

Agenda Item 10
Pages 7 to 36



 

 
Risks 
 
If any party is aggrieved with the decision or is believes that a fair hearing is not 
provided, they can apply to the magistrates Court for a re-hearing. 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
As above 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 Brief History 
 
2.1.1 Application has been made by Messer’s Poppleston Allen Solicitors on 

behalf of Postcode Pubco Ltd for a Premises Licence. A copy of the 
application and the existing Entertainment licence are attached to this 
report. 

 
2.1.2 The application seeks changes to the existing Justices Licence hours, 

which, if granted, will take effect from 24th November 2005:  
 

 
Note: The Secretary of State through the statutory guidance has made this 
statement; 
 
It should normally be possible for applicants for premises licences and 
club premises certificates to anticipate special occasions which occur 
regularly each year – such as bank holidays – and to incorporate 
appropriate opening hours for these occasions in their operating 
schedules. Similarly, temporary event notices – in respect of which a 
personal licence holder may give fifty each year – should be sufficient to 
cover events like Golden Wedding Anniversaries or 21st Birthday parties 
which take place at premises which do not have a premises licence or club 
premises certificate. However, with the passage of time exceptional events 
of local, national or international significance will arise which could not or 
have not been anticipated. Such events can give rise to the need to vary 
the conditions of large numbers of premises licences and club premises 
certificates. In such circumstances, it will be open to the Secretary of State 
to make a licensing hours order to provide for premises with a premises 
licence or club premises certificate to open for specified, generally 
extended, hours on these special occasions. Examples might include a 
one-off local festival, a Royal Jubilee, a World Cup or an Olympic Games.  
 
Such events should be genuinely exceptional and the Secretary of State 
will not consider making such an order lightly. Licensing authorities (or any 
other persons) approaching the Secretary of State about the making of 
such an order are advised that they should give at least six months notice 
before the celebration in question. Before making such an order, the 

8



 

Secretary of State is required to consult such persons as she considers 
appropriate, and this would generally enable a wide-range of bodies to 
make representations to her for consideration. In addition, such an order 
will require the approval of both Houses of Parliament. Six months would 
be the minimum period in which such a process could be satisfactorily 
completed.  
 
The existing opening hours are listed on the attached Entertainment 
licence. 

 
 
2.1.3 The Premises: 
 

The premises are situated in the commercial part of High Street Edgware, 
but residential dwellings are located at close proximity. The premises are 
of solid construction and not purpose built for entertainments. However, 
through the Entertainment licence, there are additional controls put in 
place to minimise the nuisance cased by music noise. A location map is 
attached to this report. 

 
 
2.1.4 Policy Implications 

 
According to the Statutory Guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003, recommends that variation of this 
nature should be based on 5 main policy aims.  These are that; 
 

1. the main purpose of the licensing regime is to promote the licensing 
objectives;  

2. applicants for premises licences or for major variations of such licences 
are expected to conduct a thorough risk assessment with regard to the 
licensing objectives when preparing their applications. This risk 
assessment will inform any necessary steps to be set out in an operating 
schedule to promote the four licensing objectives;  

3. Operating schedules, which form part of an application, should be 
considered by professional experts in the areas concerned, such as the 
police and environmental health officers, when applications for premises 
licences and club premises certificates are copied to them by applicants;  

4. local residents and businesses are free to raise relevant representations, 
which relate to the promotion of the licensing objectives, about the 
proposals contained in an application; and  

5. the role of a licensing authority is primarily to regulate the carrying on of 
the licensable activity when there are differing specific interests in those 
activities to ensure that the licensing objectives are promoted in the wider 
interests of the community.  
 
When considering applications, it is expected that licensing authorities will 
seek to uphold these policy aims. 
 

9



 

The Council’s Licensing Policy in section 2.2 stipulates that a thorough risk 
assessment with regards to the Licensing Objectives must be carried out 
to reflect the individual nature of the venue. 

 
2.2 Representations 
 
2.2.1 The application has received representations from 2 Responsible 

Authorities. Copies of these representations are attached to this Report. 
 

2.3 Consultation 
 

The application was advertised in accordance with the Regulations under 
the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2.4 Financial Implications 
 

N/A 
 

2.5 Legal Implications 
 

2.5.1 Having considered the representations from all parties, the Panel has to 
determine the application for the variation of the converted premises 
licence.  The legislation does not list the grounds on which the Panel can 
refuse and/or grant an application for a licence.  The legislation does allow 
for the imposition of conditions, restrictions, etc. but again offers no 
guidance as to the type of condition that may be imposed.  It is clear that 
any additional conditions would have to be practical, enforceable and meet 
the rules of natural justice and the promotion of the four Licensing 
Objectives. 
 

2.5.2 Options available to the Panel: 
 
a. To grant the application as it stands.  Any licence granted would be 

subject to conditions relating to the Operating Schedule attached to the 
Application. 

 
b.  To grant the Licence in light of any evidence presented at the hearing, 

from both the interested party and the applicant, subject to: 
 

i) The conditions mentioned in the operating schedule being modified to 
such extent as the authority considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives and/or to limit the period of validity of the grant, and 
 
ii) Any condition which, must under section 19, 20 or 21 (Mandatory 
Conditions) of the Licensing Act 2003 be included in the licence, and 
 
iii) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates, 
 

c. To reject the application. 

10



 

 
2.5.3 It should be noted with all options that; 
 
 i). Clear reasons would have to be given to the applicant and to the 

persons/Responsible Authorities who made representations if the 
application were granted, refused or, if additional conditions were 
imposed; and 

 
ii).  The applicant and/or the interested party/Responsible Authorities 

would have the right of appeal to a Magistrates Court. 
 
2.5.3. In addition to determining the application in accordance with the 

legislation, Members must also have regard to the provisions of the 
Human Rights Act 1998. 

 
2.6 Equalities Impact 
 

N/a 

11



 

 
Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 
Application 
Representations  
Mandatory Conditions that would be attached to the licence if granted. 
Conditions drawn from the Operating Schedule provided by the Applicant-Annex 
2 
 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating 
Schedule 
 
Please refer to operating schedule. 

12



 

 
 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

 
19     Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol 

  
      (1) Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence 

must include the following conditions. 
  

      (2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the 
premises licence-  
  

  (a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect 
of the premises licence, or 

  (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

      (3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises 
licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
  

20     Mandatory condition: exhibition of films 
  

      (1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence 
must include a condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of 
any film to be restricted in accordance with this section. 
  

      (2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless 
subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in 
accordance with any recommendation made by that body. 
  

      (3) Where-  
  

  (a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or 
  (b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence 

that this subsection applies to the film in question, 
  admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any 

recommendation made by that licensing authority. 
  

      (4) In this section-  
  

  "children" means persons aged under 18; and 
  "film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the 

authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) 
(authority to determine suitability of video works for classification). 

21     Mandatory condition: door supervision 
  

      (1) Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one 
or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the 

13



 

licence must include a condition that each such individual must be licensed by 
the Security Industry Authority. 
  

      (2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed-  
  

  (a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the 
Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises 
licences authorising plays or films), or 

  (b) in respect of premises in relation to-  
  (i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that 

Schedule (premises being used exclusively by club with club 
premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising 
plays or films or under a gaming licence), or 

  (ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule 
(occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act). 

      (3) For the purposes of this section-  
  

  (a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of 
that Schedule applies, and 

  (b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an 
occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that 
Schedule. 

 
 

14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



 

 
 
Meeting:   Licensing Panel 
Date: 28 September2005 
Subject: Application for variation of hours during 

Transitional period, Ajans Food & Wine, 324 
Rayners Lane, Harrow 

Responsible Officer: Chief Environmental Health Officer 
Contact Officer: P Sivashankar, Service Manager, ext 5605 
Portfolio Holder:  Councillor Philip O’Dell 
Key Decision: No 
Status: Public 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 
 
Members are asked to determine the application in accordance with the guidance 
in Section 2.5. 
 
Reason for report 
 
The application for a simultaneous variation for Ajans Food & Wine, 324 Rayners 
Lane, Harrow has received representations from Responsible Authorities. As per 
the Council’s Licensing Policy and delegation of Licensing functions, all 
applications with unresolved representations are to be dealt by the Licensing 
Panel. 
 
Benefits 
 
The hearing provides the applicant, persons making the representations and the 
Licensing Authority an opportunity to engage in constructive dialogue to 
determine the application in an open public forum. 
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
None 
 
Risks 
 

37

Agenda Item 11
Pages 37 to 62



 

If any party is aggrieved with the decision or is believes that a fair hearing is not 
provided, they can apply to the magistrates Court for a re-hearing. 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
N/A 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 Brief History 
 
2.1.1 Application has been made by Mr Niranjan Rajasingam, for a Premises 

Licence for Ajans Food & Wine,. A copy of the application is attached to 
this Report. The premises are licensed to sell alcohol OFF the premises. 

 
2.1.2 The application seeks changes to the existing Justices Licence 

(converted) hours, and if granted will take effect from 24th November 2005:  
 
 

Existing hours as converted Licence shows: 
Alcohol shall not be sold or supplied except during permitted hours. 
In this condition, permitted hours means: 
a. On weekdays, other than Christmas Day, 0800 to 2300. 
b. On Sundays, other than Christmas Day, 1000. to 2230. 
c.  On Christmas Day, 12 noon to 1500. and 1900. to 2230. 
d. On Good Friday, 0800. to 2230. 

  
2.1.3 The Premises: 
 

The premises are situated in a predominantly commercial part of Rayners 
lane, close to Rayners Lane Station. There is residential accommodation 
provided above most of the premises, which are likely to be occupied by 
residents. 
 

2.2 Representations 
 
2.2.1 The application has received a representation from Responsible Authority. 

Copies of these letters are attached to this Report. 
 
2.3 Consultation 
 
2.3.1 The application was advertised in accordance with the Regulations under 

the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2.4 Financial Implications 
 
None. 
 

38



 

2.5 Legal Implications 
 

2.5.1 Having considered the representations of the applicant and the interested 
party, the Panel has to determine the application for the licence.  The 
legislation does not list the grounds on which the Panel can refuse and/or 
grant an application for a licence.  The legislation does allow for the 
imposition of conditions, restrictions, etc. but again offers no guidance as 
to the type of condition that may be imposed.  It is clear that any additional 
conditions would have to be practical, enforceable and meet the rules of 
natural justice and the promotion of the Four Licensing Objectives. 

 
 
2.5.2 Options available to the Panel: 
 

a.  To grant the application as it stands.  Any licence granted would 
be subject to conditions relating to the Operating Schedule 
attached to the Application. 

 
b. To grant the Licence in light of any evidence presented at the 

hearing, from both the interested party and the applicant, subject 
to – 

 
The conditions mentioned in the operating schedule being 
modified to such extent as the authority considers necessary for 
the promotion of the licensing objectives, and 
 
Any condition which, must under section 19, 20 or 21 (Mandatory 
Conditions) of the Licensing Act 2003 be included in the licence, 
and 
 
To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates, 
 

c. To reject the application. 
 
It should be noted with all options that; 
 
i).  Clear reasons would have to be given to the applicant and to the 

interested party if the application were granted, refused or, if 
additional conditions were imposed; and 

 
ii).  The applicant and/or the interested party would have the right of appeal to 

a Magistrates Court. 
 
2.5.3. In addition to determining the application in accordance with the 

legislation, Members must also have regard to the provisions of the 
Human Rights Act 1998. 

 
2.6 Equalities Impact 

 

39



 

N/a 
 
 
 

Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 
Application 
 
Representations (letter of objection to the application) 
 
Mandatory Conditions that would be attached to the licence if granted. 
 
Conditions drawn from the Operating Schedule provided by the Applicant-Annex 
2 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating 
Schedule 
 
General 
None offered 
 
 

40



Document is Restricted

41

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 
 
Meeting:   Licensing Panel 
Date: 28 September 2005 
Subject: Application for variation of hours at Rambling 

Inn, 410 Kenton Lane, Kenton during 
Transitional period 

Responsible Officer: Chief Environmental Health Officer 
Contact Officer: P Sivashankar, Service Manager, ext 5605 
Portfolio Holder:  Councillor Philip O’Dell 
Key Decision: No 
Status: Public 
 
Section 1: Summary 
 
Decision Required 
 
Members are asked to determine the application in accordance with the guidance 
in Section 2.5. 
 
Reason for report 
 
The application for a conversion and simultaneous variation by the Rambling Inn 
has received representations. As per the Council’s Licensing Policy and 
Delegation of Licensing Functions, all applications with unresolved 
representations are to be determined by the Licensing Panel. 
 
Benefits 
 
The hearing provides the applicant, persons making the representations and the 
Licensing Authority an opportunity to engage in constructive dialogue to 
determine the application in an open public forum.  
 
Cost of Proposals  
 
None 

63

Agenda Item 12
Pages 63 to 92



 

 
Risks 
 
If any party is aggrieved with the decision or is believes that a fair hearing is not 
provided, they can apply to the magistrates Court for a re-hearing. 
 
Implications if recommendations rejected 
 
As above 
 
Section 2: Report 
 
2.1 Brief History 
 
2.1.1 Application has been made by Messer’s Poppleston Allen Solicitors on 

behalf of Postcode Pubco Ltd for a Premises Licence. A copy of the 
application and the existing Entertainment licence are attached to this 
report. 

 
2.1.2 The application seeks changes to the existing Justices Licence hours, 

which, if granted, will take effect from 24th November 2005:  
 

 
Note: The Secretary of State through the statutory guidance has made this 
statement; 
 
It should normally be possible for applicants for premises licences and 
club premises certificates to anticipate special occasions which occur 
regularly each year – such as bank holidays – and to incorporate 
appropriate opening hours for these occasions in their operating 
schedules. Similarly, temporary event notices – in respect of which a 
personal licence holder may give fifty each year – should be sufficient to 
cover events like Golden Wedding Anniversaries or 21st Birthday parties 
which take place at premises which do not have a premises licence or club 
premises certificate. However, with the passage of time exceptional events 
of local, national or international significance will arise which could not or 
have not been anticipated. Such events can give rise to the need to vary 
the conditions of large numbers of premises licences and club premises 
certificates. In such circumstances, it will be open to the Secretary of State 
to make a licensing hours order to provide for premises with a premises 
licence or club premises certificate to open for specified, generally 
extended, hours on these special occasions. Examples might include a 
one-off local festival, a Royal Jubilee, a World Cup or an Olympic Games.  
 
Such events should be genuinely exceptional and the Secretary of State 
will not consider making such an order lightly. Licensing authorities (or any 
other persons) approaching the Secretary of State about the making of 
such an order are advised that they should give at least six months notice 
before the celebration in question. Before making such an order, the 

64



 

Secretary of State is required to consult such persons as she considers 
appropriate, and this would generally enable a wide-range of bodies to 
make representations to her for consideration. In addition, such an order 
will require the approval of both Houses of Parliament. Six months would 
be the minimum period in which such a process could be satisfactorily 
completed.  
 
The existing opening hours are listed on the attached Entertainment 
licence. 

 
 
2.1.3 The Premises: 
 

The premises are situated in the main commercial part of Belmont Circle, 
but residential dwellings are located at close proximity. The premises are 
of solid construction and not purpose built for entertainments. However, 
through the Entertainment licence, there are additional controls put in 
place to minimise the nuisance cased by music noise.  This Section has 
received in the past complaints regarding noise and anti-social behavior 
from patrons of Rambling Inn, however this Division was not able to 
investigate these complaints as the complainants did not want to be 
identified to the operators of the premises. A location map and the 
Planning Conditions are attached to this report. 

 
 
2.1.4 Policy Implications 

 
According to the Statutory Guidance issued by the Secretary of State 
under s182 of the Licensing Act 2003, recommends that variation of this 
nature should be based on 5 main policy aims.  These are that; 
 

1. the main purpose of the licensing regime is to promote the licensing 
objectives;  

2. applicants for premises licences or for major variations of such licences 
are expected to conduct a thorough risk assessment with regard to the 
licensing objectives when preparing their applications. This risk 
assessment will inform any necessary steps to be set out in an operating 
schedule to promote the four licensing objectives;  

3. operating schedules, which form part of an application, should be 
considered by professional experts in the areas concerned, such as the 
police and environmental health officers, when applications for premises 
licences and club premises certificates are copied to them by applicants;  

4. local residents and businesses are free to raise relevant representations, 
which relate to the promotion of the licensing objectives, about the 
proposals contained in an application; and  

5. the role of a licensing authority is primarily to regulate the carrying on of 
the licensable activity when there are differing specific interests in those 
activities to ensure that the licensing objectives are promoted in the wider 
interests of the community.  
 

65



 

When considering applications, it is expected that licensing authorities will 
seek to uphold these policy aims. 
 
The Council’s Licensing Policy in section 2.2 stipulates that a thorough risk 
assessment with regards to the Licensing Objectives must be carried out 
to reflect the individual nature of the venue. 

 
2.2 Representations 
 
2.2.1 The application has received representations from 3 Responsible 

Authorities and 1 local resident. Copies of these representations are 
attached to this Report. 
 

2.3 Consultation 
 

The application was advertised in accordance with the Regulations under 
the Licensing Act 2003. 
 

2.4 Financial Implications 
 

N/A 
 

2.5 Legal Implications 
 

2.5.1 Having considered the representations from all parties, the Panel has to 
determine the application for the variation of the converted premises 
licence.  The legislation does not list the grounds on which the Panel can 
refuse and/or grant an application for a licence.  The legislation does allow 
for the imposition of conditions, restrictions, etc. but again offers no 
guidance as to the type of condition that may be imposed.  It is clear that 
any additional conditions would have to be practical, enforceable and meet 
the rules of natural justice and the promotion of the four Licensing 
Objectives. 
 

2.5.2 Options available to the Panel: 
 
a. To grant the application as it stands.  Any licence granted would be 

subject to conditions relating to the Operating Schedule attached to the 
Application. 

 
b.  To grant the Licence in light of any evidence presented at the hearing, 

from both the interested party and the applicant, subject to: 
 

i) The conditions mentioned in the operating schedule being modified to 
such extent as the authority considers necessary for the promotion of the 
licensing objectives and/or to limit the period of validity of the grant, and 
 
ii) Any condition which, must under section 19, 20 or 21 (Mandatory 
Conditions) of the Licensing Act 2003 be included in the licence, and 
 

66



 

iii) To exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable 
activities to which the application relates, 
 

c. To reject the application. 
 
2.5.3 It should be noted with all options that; 
 
 i). Clear reasons would have to be given to the applicant and to the 

persons/Responsible Authorities who made representations if the 
application were granted, refused or, if additional conditions were 
imposed; and 

 
ii).  The applicant and/or the interested party/Responsible Authorities 

would have the right of appeal to a Magistrates Court. 
 
2.5.3. In addition to determining the application in accordance with the 

legislation, Members must also have regard to the provisions of the 
Human Rights Act 1998. 

 
2.6 Equalities Impact 
 

N/a 

67



 

 
Section 3: Supporting Information/ Background Documents 
 
Application 
Representations  
Mandatory Conditions that would be attached to the licence if granted. 
Conditions drawn from the Operating Schedule provided by the Applicant-Annex 
2 
 
 
Annex 2 – Conditions consistent with the operating 
Schedule 
 
Please refer to operating schedule. 

68



 

 
 
MANDATORY CONDITIONS 

 
19     Mandatory conditions where licence authorises supply of alcohol 

  
      (1) Where a premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol, the licence 

must include the following conditions. 
  

      (2) The first condition is that no supply of alcohol may be made under the 
premises licence-  
  

  (a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect 
of the premises licence, or 

  (b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 
personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 

      (3) The second condition is that every supply of alcohol under the premises 
licence must be made or authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 
  

20     Mandatory condition: exhibition of films 
  

      (1) Where a premises licence authorises the exhibition of films, the licence 
must include a condition requiring the admission of children to the exhibition of 
any film to be restricted in accordance with this section. 
  

      (2) Where the film classification body is specified in the licence, unless 
subsection (3)(b) applies, admission of children must be restricted in 
accordance with any recommendation made by that body. 
  

      (3) Where-  
  

  (a) the film classification body is not specified in the licence, or 
  (b) the relevant licensing authority has notified the holder of the licence 

that this subsection applies to the film in question, 
  admission of children must be restricted in accordance with any 

recommendation made by that licensing authority. 
  

      (4) In this section-  
  

  "children" means persons aged under 18; and 
  "film classification body" means the person or persons designated as the 

authority under section 4 of the Video Recordings Act 1984 (c.39) 
(authority to determine suitability of video works for classification). 

21     Mandatory condition: door supervision 
  

      (1) Where a premises licence includes a condition that at specified times one 
or more individuals must be at the premises to carry out a security activity, the 

69



 

licence must include a condition that each such individual must be licensed by 
the Security Industry Authority. 
  

      (2) But nothing in subsection (1) requires such a condition to be imposed-  
  

  (a) in respect of premises within paragraph 8(3)(a) of Schedule 2 to the 
Private Security Industry Act 2001 (c.12) (premises with premises 
licences authorising plays or films), or 

  (b) in respect of premises in relation to-  
  (i) any occasion mentioned in paragraph 8(3)(b) or (c) of that 

Schedule (premises being used exclusively by club with club 
premises certificate, under a temporary event notice authorising 
plays or films or under a gaming licence), or 

  (ii) any occasion within paragraph 8(3)(d) of that Schedule 
(occasions prescribed by regulations under that Act). 

      (3) For the purposes of this section-  
  

  (a) "security activity" means an activity to which paragraph 2(1)(a) of 
that Schedule applies, and 

  (b) paragraph 8(5) of that Schedule (interpretation of references to an 
occasion) applies as it applies in relation to paragraph 8 of that 
Schedule. 

 
 

70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92


	Agenda
	Licensing Panel

	9 Licensing Procedures
	10 Application for variation of Hours at Chandi Bar, 59 High Street, Edgware during Transitional Period
	Section 1: Summary
	Decision Required
	Reason for report
	Benefits
	Cost of Proposals
	Risks
	Implications if recommendations rejected
	2.1	Brief History
	2.2	Representations
	2.3	Consultation
	2.4	Financial Implications
	2.5	Legal Implications
	2.6	Equalities Impact

	MANDATORY CONDITIONS
	item 10a - Conv. applic

	11 Application for Variation of Hours during Transitional Period, Ajans Food & Wine, 324 Rayners Lane, Harrow
	Section 1: Summary
	Decision Required
	Reason for report
	Benefits
	Cost of Proposals
	Risks
	Implications if recommendations rejected
	2.1	Brief History
	2.2	Representations
	2.3	Consultation
	2.4	Financial Implications
	2.5	Legal Implications
	2.6	Equalities Impact

	item 11a - Conv. applic - (variation)

	12 Application for Variation of Hours at Rambling Inn, 410 Kenton Lane, Kenton During Transitional Period
	Section 1: Summary
	Decision Required
	Reason for report
	Benefits
	Cost of Proposals
	Risks
	Implications if recommendations rejected
	2.1	Brief History
	2.2	Representations
	2.3	Consultation
	2.4	Financial Implications
	2.5	Legal Implications
	2.6	Equalities Impact

	MANDATORY CONDITIONS
	item 12a - Conv. applic


